



LAS VEGAS
CITY COUNCIL

CAROLYN G. GOODMAN
MAYOR

STAVROS S. ANTHONY
MAYOR PRO TEM

LOIS TARKANIAN
STEVEN D. ROSS
RICKI Y. BARLOW
BOB COFFIN
BOB BEERS

ELIZABETH N. FRETWELL
CITY MANAGER

December 11, 2014

Ms. Courtney Mooney
CLV Department of Planning
333 North Rancho Drive, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

RE: HPC-56947

Dear Ms. Mooney:

Your request for possible action regarding a request for HPC Centennial Legacy funds for a cost estimate to rehabilitate the gun club building at Floyd Lamb Park at Tule Springs as an event space, located at 9200 Tule Springs Road (APN 125-04-301-005), R-E (Rural Estates) Zone, Ward 6 (Ross) was considered by the Historic Preservation Commission on December 10, 2014. The Notice of Final Action was filed with the Las Vegas City Clerk on December 11, 2014.

The Historic Preservation Commission voted to **APPROVE** your request.

This action by the Historic Preservation Commission on December 10, 2014 is final unless a written appeal is filed with the City Clerk within ten (10) days of the date of the Historic Preservation Commission's decision.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Thomas A. Perrigo".

Thomas A. Perrigo
Acting Director
Department of Planning

TAP:CM:clb

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
BUSINESS LICENSING DIVISION
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER
333 NORTH RANCHO DRIVE
6TH FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89106

VOICE 702.229.6281

FAX 702.382.6642

TTY 7-1-1

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

